The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Executive Office for Administration and Finance
Designer Selection Board
One Ashburton Place
Boston, Massachusetts 02108

MAURA T. HEALEY SIMONE A. EARLY
GOVERNOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
KIMBERLEY DRISCOLL MAUREEN SAKAKEENY, PE
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR CHAIR

October 10, 2024

Gloria Cordes Larson

Interim Executive Director

Mass. Convention Center Authority
Boston Convention & Exhibition Center
415 Summer Street

Boston, MA 02210

RE: Request for Renewal of Exemption from DSB
Dear Ms. Larson:

At its regular meeting on October 9, 2024, the Designer Selection Board reviewed your application for renewal of the
current exemption of the Mass. Convention Center Authority from the jurisdiction of the Designer Selection Board.

In accordance with Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 7C, §46, the Board voted unanimously on October 9, 2024 to
grant the Massachusetts Convention Center Authority a two-year exemption expiring on July 9, 2026.

Please keep the DSB advised as to any further changes in your panel membership, and any modifications to your
procedure, within the coming 2-year period.

Best Regards,

=

Simone A. Early
Executive Director, Architect
Designer Selection Board

cc: John Donahue, MCCA Chief of Operations & Capital Projects
Erin Anderson, MCCA Manager of Capital Program
Jeannemarie Joyce, MCCA General Counsel
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